Borough ofl'q
Pendielw.:
(FORM A: INTERNAL BID)

BID FOR FUNDING FROM AREA COMMITTEE BUDGET
PRO FORMA

A. Project title: Painting Car Park Barrier & Bollards — Cross Skelton Street aka
Union

B. Bid submitted by: Clir David Cockburn-Price

C. On behalf of (please include contact details):
Councillors Sutcliffe & Butterworth, Waterside & Horsfield Ward

D. Amount requested: 1 barrier @ £300.00 plus 3 bollards @ £90 = £390.00 (no
VAT), to come from the Colne Area “central pot”

E. Is there match funding for the project from elsewhere? No
If so, please give details: N/A

F. Brief details of project:
The rusty car park barrier and the bollards look rundown and really spoil the
visitor experience and that for people living in/nearby the area. LCC will not do
the work as they just note they are structurally sound and are not a high priority
for repainting.

Cross Skelton St car park entrance

The aim is to paint them with two coats of hard-wearing paint after thorough
preparation. Allocating Colne Area funds will allow this work to be done.

From: Leo Brightley )

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:30 AM

To: david@cockburn-price.com

Subject: Re: Car park barriers...and there's more!

Hi David,



I am happy to do the barrier in the photo. They will need a serious rubdown and
two coats of paint. | would do this for £300 as it has an extra leg.

There are three bollards on Skelfon St and it just seems odd not fto do them at the
same time. If you did want me to do them it would be £90 (rub down & two coats).

Best wishes
Leo

. Main outcomes to be achieved:

To enhance the street scene and the visitor/shopper experience and support
pride in the area.

. When will project be implemented?
Start Date: Feb/Mar 2024
Expected Completion Date: End Mar 2024

Who will undertake the project works? Leo Brightley, self-employed
handyman, with a track record of excellent work on publicly-owned bus shelters,
pissoirs and car park barriers in Trawden

. Are there long-term revenue consequences and how will these be funded?

No, this is a one-off project for these barriers and they will last for many years.



